GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER Lancaster, WI 53813 February 8, 2016

The Grant County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 10:21 a.m. by Chairman Pat Schroeder. The following members and personnel were present:

LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE: Bob Scallon, Gary Ranum, Robert Keeney, Lester Jantzen, John Patcle and Michael Lieurance.

GUESTS: Sheriff Nate Dreckman, Chief Deputy Jack Johnson and Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary.

Kelly Bird verified the agenda had been posted at the County Clerk's office and Courthouse. Kelly posted the agenda in the Sheriff's Department lobby. Bob K. second by Mike approved the agenda as mailed. Bob S. second by Mike approved the minutes from the December 14 meeting. The bills for the Sheriff's Office and Coroner were approved in motions by John and seconded by Mike. All above motions carried.

There is no Public Forum to discuss at this time.

There is no Coroner's Report this month.

Under Sheriff's Briefing, Sheriff Dreckman notified the committee that K-9 Diego passed away of a blood clot in his lung. Diego was 10 years old and had 8 years of service with Grant County Sheriff's Office. A Memorial Service is being planned for this Friday.

The Activity Reports for the last 2 months were passed out and discussed.

A squad car was damaged when it struck a deer. The cost to repair the squad is substantial.

Sheriff Dreckman was in Madison to hear legislation on 911 calls and how they will be received into departments. There is also a bill to increase the amount received for P & P holds.

There is a position for a Male Jailer open. The second round of interviews is being set up.

Deputy Matt Small was chosen to fill the Village of Potosi contract position. The Village of Dickeyville contracted for Law Enforcement Services for 20 hours a week on a limited term basis.

Under Training, Deputy Ben Keller has been chosen for the next K-9 Officer. He will attend training in April and May. Captain Sheckles has been selected to attend the 2017 fall session of the FBI Academy.

Under Grants DOTS/BOTS has a grant available for Clickit or Ticket in the amount of \$7,500.00 with a \$1,075.00 match that can be met with equipment and mileage. It was motioned by John and seconded by Gary to apply for the grant. Motion carried.

There are no maintenance issues to discuss at this time.

Under New Business, Chief Deputy Johnson presented Car Bids for three 2016 Ford Explorers. Les Mack bid \$27,653.00. Pioneer Ford bid \$28,266.00. It was motioned by Mike and seconded by Lester to go with the low bid from Les Mack. Motion carried.

Under Old Business, Sheriff Dreckman updated the committee on the new software. LETG was bought out by Zercher. Zercher came to the Sheriff's Office to present their product. This is a very good product and the money that was paid to LETG will go towards the Zercher software. The software should be installed sometime in the fall.

Sheriff Dreckman met with the Humane Society board and presented them with a copy of an agreement. He is still waiting for a response and any changes they may request to the agreement. Corporation Counsel will then review the agreement and present it to the Full County Board.

It was motioned by Lester and seconded by Mike to adjourn to March 14, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. following the Grant County Emergency/Disaster Service Committee Meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gary Ranum, Secretary

Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary